
 

Questions/Responses No. 6 to the 

Request for Proposals (RFP) K18-0035-29 

Network Engineer 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

          The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-mail and are 

answered and posted for all prospective Offerors.  The statements and interpretations contained 

in the following responses to questions are not binding on the Maryland Judiciary unless the RFP 

is expressly amended.  Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these questions is to be 

construed as agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any statement or 

interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question. 

 

 

 

 

23. Question: Is it a requirement that the candidate possess skills in all Enterprise Data 

Center and Network Security Services applications or will experience in most areas be 

sufficient? 

 

Response: The candidate shall possess skills in most Enterprise Data centers and 

Network Security Services applications.   

 

24. Question: Will a CCNA certification be accepted in lieu of a CCNP certification?  

 

Response: No. 

 

25. Question: What is the estimated start date?  

 

Response: Contractor’s Resource is estimated to start in February. 

 

26. Question: What is the percentage of travel expected?  

 

Response: Travel is not frequent.  It is estimated at 0-15%.  All travel will be 

local to the state. 

 



27. Question: Does the government have an estimated range or ceiling budget in mind for 

this position? 

 

Response: Budgeting information will not be provided to offerors.  

 

 

 

Issued by: Khrystine Bunche 

Procurement Officer 

December 5, 2017 


